

ROUSDON OWNERS AND RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION [ROAR]

Committee Meeting

Monday 30 September 2024 at 7pm in The Owl House

AGENDA

1. Welcome and apologies for absence (Chair: Glynis Preshaw)
Jill Tollafield
2. Items for discussion not on the Agenda
3. Open Forum: ROAR members are welcome to attend this session, but could they please inform the Secretary in Advance.
4. Minutes of the meeting held on 8 April 2024
- to agree the minutes of the meeting
5. Matters arising from the Minutes
6. Correspondence
7. Estate Matters
 - Speedwatch - raised at the August Parish Council Meeting
 - Children's playground facility on the Estate - raised by David Wells followed by email exchange in July
 - Parking - raised by Graham Mackrell in the above email exchange
8. ROAR finances (SS)
9. Social activities (SS)
 - Skittles
 - Christmas Carols in Stable Courtyard
10. Environment (AF)
 - Tree plans, etc
11. Website
 - Password protection for ROAR minutes, etc.
-]12 The Rousdoner (TD)
13. Any Other Business
- 14, Date of next Meeting